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Lokesh Thakre <lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in>
To: Aditya Vyawahare <aditya.vyawahare@yvishvaraj.in>

Cc: Atish Patil <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>, Sushil Dujari <sushil.dujari@vishvaraj.in>, Rahul Nerurkar
<rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>, Prashant Damani <prashant.damani@vishvaraj.in>

Mon, Feb 6, 2023 at 2:04 PM

Dear Aditya,

We customized the form of emergency gate entry for if the material is received at site without purchase order. so that
we create the record of which materials are received and generate the notification for creating the PR/PO. But the

PWC team gave the validation that only emergency PO numbers should accept the emergency gate entry for closing
the natification.

Now we are facing the problem that if the procurement team is preparing the order in any other PO type then we are

unable to stop the notification. | requested the PWC team to remove the validation but Mr Rahul nerurkar suggested
discussing it with you.

Please let me know if you have any reservation for removing this validation.
Thanks & Regards

Lokesh Thakre

Lokesh Thakre <lokesh.thakre@yvishvaraj.in>

To: Aditya Vyawahare <aditya.vyawahare@yvishvara;j.in>
Cc: Atish Patil <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>, Sushil Dujari <sushil.dujari@vishvaraj.in>, Rahul Nerurkar
<rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>, Prashant Damani <prashant.damani@vishvaraj.in>

Tue, Feb 7, 2023 at 3:37 PM

Dear Aditya,
We are still waiting for your reply.

On Mon, Feb 6, 2023 at 2:04 PM Lokesh Thakre <lokesh.thakre@yvishvaraj.in> wrote:
Dear Aditya,

We customized the form of emergency gate entry for if the material is received at site without purchase order. so
that we create the record of which materials are received and generate the notification for creating the PR/PO. But

the PWC team gave the validation that only emergency PO numbers should accept the emergency gate entry for
closing the notification.

Now we are facing the problem that if the procurement team is preparing the order in any other PO type then we

are unable to stop the notification. | requested the PWC team to remove the validation but Mr Rahul nerurkar
suggested discussing it with you.

Please let me know if you have any reservation for removing this validation.

Thanks & Regards

Lokesh Thakre

Lokesh Thakre <lokesh.thakre@yvishvaraj.in>

To: Aditya Vyawahare <aditya.vyawahare@yvishvara;j.in>
Cc: Atish Patil <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>, Sushil Dujari <sushil.dujari@vishvaraj.in>, Rahul Nerurkar
<rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>, Prashant Damani <prashant.damani@vishvaraj.in>

Wed, Feb 8, 2023 at 12:24 PM

Please positively confirm today otherwise we will the consider that you no reservations.

THANKS AND REGARDS
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